

**2ND REPORT OF THE**  
**TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE**

Meeting held on February 27, 2018, commencing at 12:15 PM, in Committee Room #4, Second Floor, London City Hall.

**PRESENT:** A. Farahi (Chair), G. Bikas, D. Doroshenko, T. Khan, J. Madden, H. Moussa, L. Norman, J. Scarterfield and A. Stratton and J. Bunn (Secretary).

**ABSENT:** S. Brooks and G. Debbert.

**ALSO PRESENT:** M. Elmadhoon, D. Hall, Sgt. S. Harding, J. Kostyniuk, T. Macbeth and L. Tulk.

---

**I. CALL TO ORDER**

1. Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest

That it BE NOTED that no pecuniary interests were disclosed.

**II. SCHEDULED ITEMS**

None.

**III. CONSENT ITEMS**

2. 1st Report of the Transportation Advisory Committee

That it BE NOTED that the 1st Report of the Transportation Advisory Committee, from its meeting held on January 23, 2018, was received.

3. Municipal Council Resolution Appointments to the Transportation Advisory Committee

That it BE NOTED that the Municipal Council resolution from its meeting held on February 13, 2018, with respect to the appointments of Tariq Khan and Storm Morgan, was received

4. Notice of Application - City of London - Lands South of Exeter Road, north of Dingman Drive, east of White Oak Road, and west of Marr Drain

That it BE NOTED that the Notice of Application dated February 13, 2018, from T. Macbeth, Planner II, with respect to an application by the City of London related to the lands south of Exeter Road, north of Dingman Drive, east of White Oak Road and west of Marr Drain, was received.

5. Highway 401 and Highway 4 Interchange Improvements and Highway 4 Glanworrrh Drive Underpass Replacements - Public Information Centre 3, Display Material Package

That it BE NOTED that the communication dated February 13, 2018, from J. Matthews, Dillon Consulting Limited, with respect to the Highway 401 and Highway 4 (Colonel Talbot Road) Interchange Improvements and Highway 4 and Glanworrrh Drive Underpass Replacements, Public Information Centre 3 display material package, was received.

**IV. SUB-COMMITTEES & WORKING GROUPS**

None.

**V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION**

6. Work Plans

That the following actions be taken with respect to the Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Work Plans:

- a) the revised, ~~attached~~ 2018 Work Plan for the TAC BE FORWARDED to the Municipal Council for consideration; and,
- b) the revised, ~~attached~~ 2017 TAC Work Plan Summary BE FORWARDED to the Municipal Council for their information.

**VI. DEFERRED MATTERS/ADDITIONAL BUSINESS**

7. (ADDED) City of London Planning Services Community Information Meeting - White Oak-Dingman Secondary Plan Process

That it BE NOTED that the City of London Planning Services Community Information Meeting notice from T. Macbeth, Planner II, with respect to the White Oak-Dingman Secondary Plan, was received.

8. (ADDED) Street Lights at Southdale Road and Millbank Drive

That Civic Administration BE REQUESTED to review the street lighting in the Southdale Road and Millbank Drive area, specifically Millbank Drive to Shaftsbury Avenue, and report back to the Transportation Advisory Committee with findings; it being noted that the Transportation Advisory Committee received the ~~attached~~ presentation from H. Moussa, with respect to this matter.

9. (ADDED) Pedestrian Charter for London

That it BE NOTED that a Pedestrian Charter Working Group was established, with Amanda Stratton as the lead, and the goal being to report back to the Transportation Advisory Committee at a future meeting related to this matter.

**VII. ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting adjourned at 1:10 PM.

**NEXT MEETING DATE: March 27, 2018**